
  

 

   
 
 
 
 
 

Memo To:  All Bidders of York County Bid #2780/11-18-21 
 

From:  Teria G. Sheffield, Procurement Director     
 

Subject:  Tabulation of Bid 
 

         Date:           November 29, 2021 
 
 
 

Sealed bids were accepted November 18, 2021 for fifteen (15) each new, 
unused, 2022 model, Marked, Ford Police Interceptor SUV’s. The bid tabulation 
is listed on the next page for your review.   

 
This information will be presented to the York County Council for their review 
and I will notify you of their decision.  Thank you for submitting a bid. 
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6 South Congress Street, Post Office Box 180, York, South Carolina 29745-0180 
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TABULATION OF BID # 2780/11-18-2021 

 
FIFTEEN (15) EACH, NEW, UNUSED, 2022 MODEL, MARKED, AWD, 

FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR SUV’s 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BIDDERS 

 
MFG/MODEL 

 
EACH PRICE 

(Includes Options) 

 
GRAND TOTAL 

(Includes Sales Tax & 
Delivery) 

Santee Ford 
Manning, SC 

Ford Interceptor 36,043.00 550,395.00 

(State Contract) 
Santee Automotive 
Manning, SC 

Ford Interceptor 36,754.00 561,330.00 

Friendship Ford of Bristol 
Bristol, TN 

Ford Interceptor 37,041.00 563,115.00 
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